ADEQ

R K A N S A S
Department of Environmental Quality

Date: August 15, 2019

Facility: City of Dumas AR0033987

MEETING ATTENDANCE
Name Organization Job Title E-Mail Address Telephone Number
Richard Healey DEQ Enforclz\ir;l;;gtelfranch healeyr@adeq.state.ar.us 501 682-0640
Miles Johnson $9& DEQ Enforcement Coordinator johnsonm@adeq.state.ar.us 501 682-0631
Gavin Gray DEQ Enforcement Analyst gavin.gray@adeq.state.ar.us 501 682-0667
CH1D Kwelg Mce Er (mines - | (Gwellefm. us. com| sol-3F (-0t
/falﬂlﬁ( 7:T‘=Lx MHceE MCE atrobe @ ice ws.com Sol-371-0272
Floca T Simen (L';muncw Ma sor d g arMauer @ Qmas | .com| 870 ~38%- 224
Vm«; X Sl Lok i/; D ismas | (0,24 z(/,?e/ Lopk |PE 22¢4 5 4;:1;\ Com | Hlo0-3%2 2727
I/gr}m 7 Léamjn S {[75 A Seaier /7@75/— /2@1045 @. aa’e{a- stte.arys| SU-55>- SHp

REMARKS:



ADEQ

A R K A N S A S
Department of Environmental Quality

Memorandum

TO: Memo to file
FROM: Gavin Gray, OWQ
SUBJECT: City of Dumas, AR0033987

DATE: August 15, 2019

The above referenced facility (Respondent) met with DEQ on August 15, 2019 and discussed the
following topics”

Wanted to verify DEQ received the inspection response

e Facility has been working to reduce all TRC violations and has had no violations since March
2019

e Dumas may be picking up Mitchelville and Winchester waste water

e Facility will send in an update on status of all inspection violations by August 30, 2019
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